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45 C.F.R. § 1355.38

Enforcement of section 471(a) (18) of the Act regarding the removal
of barriers to interethnic adoption.

(a) Determination that a violation has occurred in the absence of a court finding. (1) If ACF becomes aware of a
possible section 471(a)(18) violation, whether in the course of a child and family services review, the filing
of a complaint, or through some other mechanism, it will refer such a case to the Department's Office for
Civil Rights (OCR) for investigation.

(2) Based on the findings of the OCR investigation, ACF will determine if a violation of section 471(a)(18) has
occurred. A section 471(a)(18) violation occurs if a title IV-E agency or an entity in the State/Tribe:

(i) Has denied to any person the opportunity to become an adoptive or foster parent on the basis of the race,
color, or national origin of the person, or of the child, involved,

(ii) Has delayed or denied the placement of a child for adoption or into foster care on the basis of the race, color,
or national origin of the adoptive or foster parent, or the child involved; or,

(iii) With respect to a title IV-E agency, maintains any statute, regulation, policy, procedure, or practice that on
its face, is a violation as defined in paragraphs (a)(2)(i) and (2)(ii) of this section.

(3) ACF will provide the title IV-E agency or entity with written notification of its determination.

(4) If there has been no violation, there will be no further action. If ACF determines that there has been a
violation of section 471(a)(18), it will take enforcement action as described in this section.

(5) Compliance with the Indian Child Welfare Act of 1978 (Pub. L. 95-608) does not constitute a violation of
section 471(a)(18).

(b) Corrective action and penalties for violations with respect to a person or based on a court finding. (1) A title IV-E
agency or entity found to be in violation of section 471(a)(18) of the Act with respect to a person, as
described in paragraphs (a)(2)(i) and (a)(2)(ii) of this section, will be penalized in accordance with
paragraph (g)(2) of this section. A title IV-E agency or entity determined to be in violation of section 471(a)
(18) of the Act as a result of a court finding will be penalized in accordance with paragraph (g)(4) of this
section. The title IV-E agency may develop, obtain approval of, and implement a plan of corrective action
any time after it receives written notification from ACF that it is in violation of section 471(a)(18) of the Act.
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